MIAMI-DADE

MIAMLE INTERNA

ADDENDUM NO. 2

DATE: April 25, 2022
TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS
SUBJECT: BID No. MDAD-CIP-V043A-4

TITLE: Miami International Airport (MIA) Central Terminal Ticket Counters, Conveyors, and K-1 doors for
TC 12 through TC 17

This Addendum becomes a part of the subject solicitation.

A. The following is a change to the Bid document.

a. All references to the bid submittal due date shall now mean Wednesday, May 25, 2022
at 2:00 pm EST.

b. An additional site visit sign in sheet (Addendum No. 2 Attachment) has been added as
an attachment to the subject addendum.

c. The following has been deleted in its entirety. Advertisement for Bids, Item 6, Bid
Documents. Please contact Tiondra Wright via email (tiwright@flymia.com) for
instructions to pick up your deposits. All parties will be expected to bid utilizing the Non-
SSI Bid document that is forthcoming. Please see Addendum No. 2, ltem B.
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B. Non-SSI Bid Document

A Non-SSI Bid document is forthcoming and will be presented with a future addendum. The
document will provide a narrative of the specifications. The document can be utilized by proposed
bidders and subs.

C. Question and Answers

1.

| would like to inquire if the Baggage division of R & B can participate in one of the
Construction teams for project V043A, or are we precluded from participating because we
did the Low Voltage design for the project.

Ross & Barrazini is precluded from participation on this project.

Please name all firms precluded from participation on the project.

No contract for the construction of a project shall be awarded to the firm that designed
the project or its subsidiaries or affiliates. Moreover, the following firms are precluded

from participation:

e Bermello Ajamil & Partners
¢ Ross & Barrazini
¢ JSM Airport Consultants

Is Sustainability/LEED Certification applicable to this project?

Any material provided in MIA Terminal needs to follow the DGM (Design Guideline
Manual). The Bid is subject to the following provisions among others:

¢ Sustainability/LEED Certification: This project is not to be LEED certified.

| am wondering if you have an estimated budget and start date for the Miami International
Airport (MIA) Central Terminal Ticket Counters, Conveyors, and K-1 doors for TC 12
through TC 17 project (# MDAD-CIP-V043A-4)?

Please refer to the Small Business Development Project Worksheet (MDAD-CIP-
V043A-4 Volume |, pdf page 69) for the estimate project cost. The Notice to Proceed is
expected around Fall 2022.

We do not have permanent badges at this point so we will need temporary. I'm assuming
that we can work on getting the permanent badges once we're on board for projects?

Yes.
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10.

Sincerely,

| am a small business owner and Florida licensed contractor. | want to provide a bid for a
portion of the work on the above referenced Project to one of the Contractors that plans on
bidding. However, | need to view the plans and technical specifications in order to prepare
my bid estimate. | understand that currently | am not allowed to view the plans and
technical specs for security reasons.

Please see Addendum No. 2, Item B.
Can the SSI docs be shared with a proposed sub that already does work at MIA?
No. Please see Addendum No. 2, item B.

Can the docs be shared with a proposed sub that is a GC, can they submit a deposit and
necessary docs and receive the docs on their own?

No. Please see Addendum No. 2, item B.

The bid documents have a process for Proposers to obtain access to the plans and
technical specs which includes providing an affidavit, a copy of your ID, a copy of your
contractor's license and a $500 deposit. Is it possible for me to provide this same
information and $500 check to you and obtain access to the plans and specs?

Please see Addendum No. 2, item B

We received information for this project yesterday and we are interested in bidding, but the
information received states that the site visit and Pre-Bid conference already took place.
Can we still attend a site visit and bid for this project?

Site Visits were scheduled in accordance with the solicitation and Addendum No. 1.
An additional Site Visit will be held on a date TBD. If interested, please provide the
required items for consideration as outlined in the solicitation to tiwright@flymia.com
by Thursday, April 28, 2022 at 12:00 pm EST. The County reserves the right solely to
determine who is approved for the Site Visit. Please note, no additional Site Visits will
be scheduled.

This Addendum is an essential portion of the bid and shall be made a component
thereof.

All other information remains the same.

TR

Tiondra Wright
Aviation Senior Contracting Officer
Miami-Dade Aviation Department

c: Clerk of the Board
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Addendum No. 2 Attachment
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